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From: Blandon, Ruth
To: Mestman, Laraine S
Cc: Lam, Ming-huei
Subject: Fw: Membership Acceptance Summary
Date: Thursday, January 9, 2025 9:23:37 PM


Ruth Blandón, Ph.D.
Honors Program, Director
English Department, Professor
East Los Angeles College


From: help@ptk.org <help@ptk.org>
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2024 8:12 AM
To: Blandon, Ruth <BLANDOR@ELAC.EDU>
Subject: Membership Acceptance Summary
 
 


 


 


Weekly Membership Summary
 


Ruth Blandon 


These are the students who have accepted membership online in the past week.


 
Student
ID Member ID Member Name Member Email Chapter Join


Date
Special
Notes


000021974625 Alejandra Isabel
Buendia buendiai6549@student.laccd.edu Beta Nu


Epsilon 11/5


000021981844 Alfonso Torres torresa9703@student.laccd.edu Beta Nu
Epsilon 11/7


000021914637 Chun Kit Lam oscarlam2714@gmail.com Beta Nu
Epsilon 11/8


000021981841 Luis Camarena camarenaluis51@gmail.com Beta Nu
Epsilon 11/7


000021980926 Mariah Burgwald burgwame1821@student.laccd.edu Beta Nu
Epsilon 11/5


000021983874 Melissa Churchwell churchwell.mrc@gmail.com Beta Nu
Epsilon 11/10
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